Culpin & Bowers 1918 - 1935

Culpin & Bowers was an architectural partnership formed in Richmond, Surrey, England in c.1918 by Ewart Gladstone Culpin (1877-1946) and Robert Steuart Bowers (1887?-1943). During the 1920s and 1930s they were known for their public housing projects. The partnership was dissolved in 1935 and Culpin formed a new partnership, Ewart Culpin & Son, with his son, Clifford Ewart Culpin (1904-1988).

Worked in

UK

Links

- UK Modern House http://ukmoho.co.uk/html/architect/Culpin_Bowers.html
- Cinema Treasures Vogue Cinema, 560 Mile End Road, London http://cinematreasures.org/theaters/30947
- The National Archives File of corresp. with Culpin & Bowers re Transport House <u>https://discovery.nationalarchives.gov.uk/details/r/fbbe7ec3-3122-4c9f-8295-</u>d8102c1ce2c7
- Manchester History Meridian House, Greenwich Town Hall (former), London https://manchesterhistory.net/architecture/1930/greenwichTH.html
- Twentieth Century Society Durlocks Housing, Folkestone (1921) by Culpin & Bowers https://c20society.org.uk/100-buildings/1921-durlocks-housing-folkestone

• LCC Municipal - The Peckham Palimpsest

https://lccmunicipal.com/2018/06/04/the-peckham-palimpsest/